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syr-trade@mail.sy

From: Khaled Shuban <khaled@1starabia.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 9:56 2024 AM

To: syr-trade@mail sy

ce Odai Hmidan

Subject: Saudi International Halal Expo & Summit

Dear Mr. Mohammed,
Federation of the Syrian Chambers of Commerce

I hope this email finds you well.
This is Khalid Shaban, from the organizing committee of Saudi International Halal Expo and Summit.

“We are glad to announce The Saudi International Halal Expo & Summit'will be held on 28 — 30 October
2024 at the Riyadh International Convention & Exhibition Center.

Organized by 1°* Arabiz Tradeshows & conferences, the Saudi International Halal Expo & Summit 2024 is an
outstanding platform that presents the latest trends of the global Halal market and highlights the
challenges that the Halal industry faces, which may include the Halal regulations & standardization and
how to comply with them. In addition, it is 3 great opportunity to focus on the latest innovations, research,
and development in the Halal industry including Food & Beverage, Medicine, Modest Fashion, Cosmetics
and More. - .

After a successful edition in 2022, targeting different sectors in the industry, the second edition aims to
continue and maintain bringing professionals from the Halal industry annually on one platform to network,
exchange experiences & secure business opportunities. We believe Saudi Arabia to be the main hub of the
Halalindustry since the Kingdom enjoys a distinguished strategic location that helps it to consolidate its
position as a major driver of international trade and a hub connecting the three continents — Africa, Asia,
and Europe.

We are honored to expand this invitation to you, due to the importance of your presence and our beliefin
your great role and contribution to the success of our show.

In addition, we value your support in expanding this invitation to the concerned companies and
stakeholders members in your chamber to participate in the mentioned exhibition.

Please download the exhibition files to learn more about this exciting event in English.

We will work closely with you to do banner exchange and maybe at a later stage provide you with a booth
depending on the support and marketing activities you decide to provide us.

Your participation is of great value to the event.

If you have any questions, please reach out through email or phone at 966 53 458 1047,

Looking forward for your positive response.
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Khalid Shaban
Event Coordinator

Phone: +966 92 00 200 25 | Ext: 309
Mobile: +966 534581047

Email: khaled@ 1starabia.com
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